
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
April 28, 2022 

Prospective Respondents 

RE: Addendum #5 22-44 Bay County Sheriff’s Office Generator 
Replacement Project Re-Bid HMGP Project 4399-014-R 

Please accept this as Addendum No. 5 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 

For clarification, ITB 22-44 Bay County Sheriff’s Office Generator 
Replacement Project Re-Bid is HMGP Project number 4399-014-R 

The following questions have been received. The County’s answers follow 
in bold.  

1. Can the County confirm total service size? There are two services 
to the building, one 400 amp, and one 800 amp.  The 400-amp 
service is currently serviced by the existing generator and 
transfer switch.  The intent is to add the 8oo-amp service to 
the backup power. 

2. How much run time are you needing from the diesel fuel tank? 72 
hours.

3. Is the existing generator pad elevation acceptable for the new 
generator as well? Any issues with flood levels? No, generator 
pad elevation must be constructed to meet 500-year flood 
elevation requirements as set forth in grant documents.

4. Is a portable backup generator needed during service outages?
The County will provide a portable generator.  The contractor 
will be required to wire in the portable generator when deemed 
necessary.

5. Is a generator load bank test required at startup. If so, how many 
hours are required? Whatever time frame is recommended by 
the manufacturer. 

6. Are there any provisions for price escalation, if any, between bid 
date and equipment release date? No.
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7. In reviewing Addendum #4, I see the answer to question 1 states 
“48 hour” run time on the fuel tank.  The revised Scope of Work 
states that a “72” hour run time is required. Please clarify. 72 hours 
is required. 

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing 
and submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form 
included in the Bid package. 

Regards, 
Scott Nabers 
Contract Administrator 


